

August 14, 1950

Robert M. Honeyman, Jr.
335 East Green Street
Pasadena, California

Dear Sir:

I have received in this office your C-110 on the
R. M. Honeyman, Jr., 1947-48 State License, 2 Dec 17,
Twp 20, R 37.

In as much as these forms stated the transporter as the
Gulf Oil Corporation and not the Gulf Refining Company,
they will have to be made over.

Without filing a corrected C-110 "Certificate of Compliance
and authorization to Transport Oil", these wells will
be out off of the production.

By filing corrected forms with Gulf Refining Company
as the transporter they will be approved and your
copies returned to your office.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Y:

ROY O. YARBROUGH
Oil and Gas Inspector

R.M./ash

cc:
Box 429
Big Spring, Texas

C
O
P
Y